Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 04 October 2024 16:07

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Suraj Kumbhar; Irfan Sayed

Subject: RE: PO Main Signage CIP Lounge LKN - Reminder1

Attachments: 24-25-1BS-0048.pdf; JMR SHEET CIP Lounge Main Signage.pdf; Signage po (2).pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam,

Attached invoice checked, ok to proceed further.

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 October 2024 12:11

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: PO Main Signage CIP Lounge LKN - Reminderl

Dear Urmila,

For your review .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.



From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 September 2024 09:38

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: PO Main Signage CIP Lounge LKN - Reminderl

Importance: High

Dear Nimisha
Please find attached LKO-T3-CIP Lounge signage invoice.
Request you to check and process further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Siya Sawant <accounts@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 5:39 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; ‘arif'
<arif@impulsebranding.in>

Subject: RE: PO Main Signage CIP Lounge LKN - Reminderl

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Please find the attached Tax Invoice for Signage . Kindly check and confirm to generate the E-Invoice

Thanks & Regards,

Accounts

Impulse Branding Solutions
Siya Sawant

Contactno :+91 9867621939



From: Irfan Sayed [mailto:irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 1:28 PM

To: arif@impulsebranding.in; 'Siya Sawant'

Cc: 'kiran'; Urmila Jadhav; Akshay Sharma; 'Vishal Barot'; Suraj Kumbhar; Divesh Tripathi; Nimisha Jadhav
Subject: RE: PO Main Signage CIP Lounge LKN - Reminderl

Importance: High

Dear Arif/Sushma
Please share invoice for further processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 8:53 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PO Main Signage CIP Lounge LKN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sushma

Please Send The E invoice As per Annexure

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 25 September 2024 08:43

To: arif@impulsebranding.in

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

Dear Arif



Please raise invoice for further processing.
Kindly update on the snags of signage as you need to cover the nuts behind signage frame which is still pending...

Regards,
Irfan

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 8:16 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: PO Main Signage CIP Lounge LKN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan sir

Please Check

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 25 September 2024 08:07

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
Please share PO for signage for further approval on invoice submission as attached PO is for HVAC work.

Regards,
Irfan



From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 1:55 PM

To: arif@impulsebranding.in

Cc: 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: PO Main Signage CIP Lounge LKN

Hi Irfan Sir,
I have checked all bills everything is ok from my end you can proceed with the further process.

Thanks,
Divesh Tripathi.

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Sunday, September 22, 2024 8:00 AM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

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

Dear Divesh Ji
PFA Attached Document JMR Sheet Main Signage Cip Lounge

Please Check & Revert

From: kiran mahadik <kiran@impulsebranding.in>
Sent: 13 August 2024 09:47




To: 'arif' <arif@impulsebranding.in>
Subject: FW: PO Main Signage CIP Lounge LKN

From: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>

Sent: 06 May 2024 02:00 PM

To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>

Cc: arif - <arif@impulsebranding.in>; kiran mahadik <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; accounts@impulsebranding.in
Subject: PO Main Signage CIP Lounge LKN

Dear Team,
PFA is the PO for the main signage works at CIP Lounge Lucknow.

Kindly send a proforma Invoice of 30% advance to the Client - Team of CIP Lounge:- Irfan, Stephen, Sarvesh Patil etc.,



